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June 21, 2017

Dugan Production Corp.
Attn: Lynn Collier 
P.O. Box 420 
Farmington, NM 87499

Dear Ms. Collier:

During a records review, it was determined that a portion of lands in Oil and Gas lease 
NMNM4958 have been segregated. Therefore, this has resulted in a new serial number 
(NMNM136298) out of NMNM4958.

This in turn has affected two wells on Communitization Agreements (CA), NMNM76245 and 
NMNM76162. The first well, April Sunrise #4, API # 30-045-25487, shall include the allocated 
lease NMNM 136298 and report to CA NMNM76245. The second well, July Jubilee #1, API # 
30-045-25051, shall include the allocated lease NMNM136298 and report to CA NMNM76162.

Please update your records accordingly and coordinate with Office of Natural Resources 
Revenue for reporting changes affected by this segregated lease.

If you have any questions, please contact Virginia Barber at vbarber@blm.gov or (505)-564- 
7754.

Dave Mankiewicz —•
Assistant Field Manager, Minerals

Enclosure: Decision letter dated 09/21/16
cc: ONRR
NMOCD
NM Tax & Rev. Dept
bcc: Lease files (NMNM 136298, CA NM76245 & NM76162) 
LR2000/AFMSS/CA/Dugan Prod/06-21-17


